' Legistar #160503

DISTRICT ALL
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Commitiees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: December 7, 2016 (Bof T) Date: December 15, 2016

TITLE: 2016 Asphalt Paving & Patching Program
Change Order No. #2

SUBMITTED BY: Sean P. Kelly, P.E., Village Engineer
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

This final balancing Change Order is intended to adjust the Contract quantities to reflect final
measured quantities in the field. This Change Order will decrease the Contract amount by
$222,919.04, resulting in a final Contract amount of $772,080.96.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

$222,919.04 DECREASE

TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT: $772,080.96
PW Proj: RM 22, 23,24 & 26

P.O. #: 1619

Account No.: 410.710.725.75420

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X - Date

Finance Director X: : Date .
Viliage Manager X Date_ /.

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.



